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German Financial Cooperation with the „Western Balkan Six Chamber Investment Forum” (WB6-CIF)
Regional Challenge Fund Project

Europe (non-EU), Bosnia and Herzegovina (BIH)

Reference number: RCF/BIH/G/2023/020/A

Supply Tender „ Procurement of drilling/hand/machine tools, measuring instruments, workshop equipment, CNC automation equipment, and CNC software“
(Technical School Gradiška)

The answers to the Requests for Clarifications to the Tender Document#2, received by the potential bidders to the following e-mail address: procurement@rcf-wb6.org 


	Q1
	What is the procedure of final payment like? Will the Bidder make invoice on Technical School Gradiska or on WB6-CIF? Who will make a final payment?

	A1
	Payment procedure is described in PART 3 – Contract of the Tender Dossier.
The Supplier shall not submit the invoice to Technical School Gradiska.
The Invoice, inc. final payment invoice, shall be submitted to the Western Balkans 6 Chamber Investment Forum Represented by the Fund Management Unit of the Regional Challenge Fund.

	Q2
	Is the RCF exempted from paying VAT? Are you a member of IPA Fund?

	A1
	RCF is not exempted from paying VAT.
The Bid Submission Form must state the NET price and the applicable VAT.
IPA Fund is different fund from the RCF.

	Q3
	Shall supporting documents/evidences (the excerpt from the official register, certificates and statements) to the application be provided by court interpreter or unofficially translations are also acceptable?

	A3
	An authorized English translation is required only if/where it is specifically required by the Tender Documents (TDs), e.g. Power of Attorney (see pg. 73 of the TDs).
Otherwise, “Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Contract may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in the language specified, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Contract, this translation shall govern”. (see ITT. 10.1 and GCC 5.1).
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